Shgieithpe: ~ il

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Friday, April 28, 20055052216 PM

To:: ver§ ke drin hadilegesbaiia) sngilgsias Kristin; Sheinberg; Samuel l; Six; Anne; Whitehead, Nora;
Fetterman, Michelle

Subject: FW: H.S.R. and earnout

From: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwals! [ e

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 2:16: 16 PM UTC Y 0) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
Te;
Cc: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> _

Subject: FW: H.S.R. and k. ol u
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If you can estimate the value of the earnout n}n: 7 N el i
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Dear Sir or Madam,

We are hoping to & Ry gernethér a certaith cbrporaté rahsad h' 18 Subjéct 10 H.5.K. Tihg féguireméhts. 1nNIs wouia
depend on h:*( thp transaction size is determined — in this ¢

threshold as S Daruegs are neyuliaung an eaouL.

e The consideration paya; L5l#en the transaction consivs

o an “Earn-Out Consideration of up to USD 350 million payable after 2025 on the basis of certain financial
KP@_‘H\A Carm Mit Mancidaratiam maaur alea Aand 1 lhAime nm_ o 3
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The entire consideration is therefore USD 300-690 million (so coul; =~ v 25min =tk 2f=m
within this corrida™ y " -
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Best reiards,
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